March 14, 2023
Via Electronic Filing

Shonta Dunston, Chief Clerk

North Carolina Utilities Commission
4325 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-4300

RE: Docket No. A-41, Sub 22
Village of Bald Head Island Exhibits

Dear Ms. Dunston:

The Village of Bald Head Island introduced and discussed during the hearing on this matter

on March 10, 2023 the following exhibits:

e Confidential Public Staff Cross Exhibit 1

e Village Public Staff Cross Exhibit 2

e Village Taylor Cross Exhibit 1 Confidential-AEO

e Village Taylor Cross Exhibit 2 Confidential-AEO

e Village Taylor Cross Exhibit 3

e Village Roberts-Paul Rebuttal Cross Exhibit 1 Confidential

The four confidential exhibits will be submitted separately under seal. We ask that the
Confidential Versions be treated as confidential and proprietary by the Commission pursuant to its
customary practices and procedures for such information.

Should any questions arise in connection with this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact this office.

Sincerely,

Craig D. Schauer
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